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Archived: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 4:19:59 PM
From: Brandon Giannini 
Mail received time: Mon, 28 Apr 2025 08:03:46
Sent: Mon, 28 Apr 2025 14:03:14
To: Amber Lewter 
Cc: Connie Giannini Keri Smith Connie Lou Aebischer 
Subject: RE: [External] RE: CU2025-0001
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
1_Pre Development Meeting MInutes 1.13.25.pdf; SouthWest District Health.pdf;

Amber see below responses in Red

\~

Have you spoke to the Highway District about the secondary entrance that is proposed? Yes we have ...please see attached from the
highway district.

\~

Have you spoke to Southwest District Health about a public drinking water system and adequate septic for the proposal? Yes, as far as
the public water system per the attached pre-development meeting notes it was determined we would not need a public water system
and it was agreed that porta pottys only will be used as the current system is very old and there are no current records for the system
in place.\~

\~

\~\~\~\~\~ Will you have alcohol onsite and if so, will you or your guest be responsible for the alcohol license? The guests will be
responsible and will\~need to provide us with their caterers alcohol license prior to the event.

\~

Will you or your guests be responsible for the catering license/ food handlers license? Yes our guests will be responsible and they will
have to submit proof of the caterers license prior to the event.

\~

Will the number of guests (300) include employees? No there should be no more than 3 employees on site at a time unless the caters
bring their servers.\~

\~

I need to clarify the hours of operation and time the music will get turned off. I see multiple times throughout the application. I have 8am
start time, music getting turned off at 10pm, guests leave by 10:30pm and clean up crew by 12am. Are all those times correct? Yes\~

\~

Will the arena be used for any events?\~The arena will be used as a separate use apart from the conditional use permit. We are aware of the
definition in the Canyon County Zoning Ordinance for a commercial arena. We will not meet that definition and maintain compliance with a
non commercial arena use.\~

mailto:Brandon@gands-excavation.com
mailto:Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:conniegiannini@yahoo.com
mailto:keri@tvpidaho.com
mailto:connielou@tvpidaho.com



 


The above represents the District’s current policies to which the parcels may be subject to at time of development.  These 


standards are subject to change and the standards/policies in effect at the time of approach permit application or improvement 


drawings shall apply.  This is not an exhaustive list please see further details within the ACCHD: HSDP 2022. 


Pre- Development Meeting Minutes 
 


Project Name: Lower Pleasant Ridge—Event Center 


Project Owner/Representative: Connie Giannini  


Phone: 208-866-5945 


Email: conniegiannini@yahoo.com; brandon@gands-excavation.com 


Project Location: R3638201 


Jurisdiction: Canyon County 


 


Public Roads: 


Name Classification Exist. R/W Ultimate R/W 


Lower Pleasant Ridge Road Collector 50’ (prescriptive) 80’ 


Chicken Dinner Road Minor Arterial 0’ 100’ 


 


Request: 


Conditional use permit to allow an event center.  See applicant provided site plan.  Days of operation 


include Friday-Sunday 


 


Access: 
Proposed to utilize existing circular approach.  These approaches will be viewed as separate approaches.  


First approach approximately 1,960’ west of the Weitz/Lower Pleasant Ridge intersection.  Second 


approach is 291’ west of the aforementioned approach.  Existing approach by easement for access to a 


resident to the north approximately 150’ west of the western circular approach.   


 


Rural driveway spacing onto a major collector requires spacing of 330’.  


 


Improvement Requirements: 


 Improve approaches to SD-106 


 Adjust approaches to meet major collector spacing 


 Dedicate ROW for Chicken Dinner Road (50’ half width) and Lower Pleasant Ridge (50’ half 


width first 600’ east of Chicken Dinner and then 40’ thereafter) 


 TIS may be required 


 No parking allowed along Lower Pleasant Ridge Road 


 


New impacts to the transportation system caused by the change in land use will be mitigated through 


right-of-way dedication, frontage improvements, or other means identified on the access permit.   


 


Other Comments: 
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Page 2 of 2 


 


 
















\~

\~

\~

Thanks,

Brandon Giannini
G & S Excavation, LLC

Office – (208) 467-5330

Cell – (208) 866-1665

Brandon@gands-excavation.com

\~

From: Amber Lewter <Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 4:29 PM
To: Brandon Giannini <Brandon@gands-excavation.com>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: CU2025-0001

\~

Hello Brandon,

\~

I have a few questions before the agency notice gets sent out.

\~

Have you spoke to the Highway District about the secondary entrance that is proposed?

\~

Have you spoke to Southwest District Health about a public drinking water system and adequate septic for the proposal?

\~

Will you have alcohol onsite and if so, will you or your guest be responsible for the alcohol license?

mailto:Brandon@gands-excavation.com


\~

Will you or your guests be responsible for the catering license/ food handlers license?

\~

Will the number of guests (300) include employees?

\~

I need to clarify the hours of operation and time the music will get turned off. I see multiple times throughout the
application. I have 8am start time, music getting turned off at 10pm, guests leave by 10:30pm and clean up crew by 12am.
Are all those times correct?

\~

Will the arena be used for any events?

\~

\~

\~

Thank you,

\~

\~

Amber Lewter

Associate Planner

Canyon County Development Services Department

111 N. 11th Ave., #310, Caldwell, ID\~ 83605

\~

Direct Line:\~ 208-454-6631\~\~\~\~\~\~\~

Fax:\~ 208-454-6633

Email:\~ amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov

Website:\~ www.canyoncounty.id.gov

\~

Development Services Department (DSD)

mailto:amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
http://www.canyoncounty.id.gov/


NEW public office hours

Effective Jan. 3, 2023

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday

8am – 5pm

Wednesday

1pm – 5pm

**We will not be closed during lunch hour **

\~

PUBLIC RECORD NOTICE: All\~communications transmitted within the Canyon County email system may be a
public record and may be subject to disclosure under the Idaho Public Records Act and as such may be copied and
reproduced by members of the public.\~

\~

\~

\~

\~

From: Brandon Giannini <Brandon@gands-excavation.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 3:22 PM
To: Amber Lewter <Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: CU2025-0001

\~

Hi amber,

\~

Totally fine I figured I would ask as I didn’t know if we had reached the allotted splits. Yes lets continue with the conditional use
permit for a special events facility and caretaker residence.

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 2:57 PM
To: Brandon Giannini <Brandon@gands-excavation.com>
Subject: CU2025-0001

\~

Hello Brandon,

\~

I wanted to introduce myself as the Planner assigned to your case. I was reviewing your application and noticed in your letter of
intent it requests acknowledgement of being able to split the property for financing purposes. I just wanted to address this before
I continue the application. The property has already met it’s allowed amount of administrative splits, any further splits would
require a comprehensive plan amendment, rezone and platting process. A special events facility would not be allowed in a
residential zone. With that information would you still like to continue with the conditional use permit for a special events facility
and caretaker residence?

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
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Archived: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 4:20:47 PM
From: Tom Crosby 
Mail received time: Mon, 5 May 2025 08:54:13
Sent: Mon, 5 May 2025 08:54:12 
To: Amber Lewter 
Subject: FW: Agency Notice CU2025-0001 / Giannini
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
Agency Response Requested Notification Form 2-23.pdf; CU2025-0001 updated application.pdf;

Amber,

Commercial occupancy permits will be required for all structures used for the events. One-story detached accessory structures
used for storage with a floor area of 120 sq. ft. or less are exempt from commercial permitting requirements.

\~

Thanks,

Tom.

\~

From: Caitlin Ross <Caitlin.Ross@canyoncounty.id.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 9:09 AM
To: 'jenny.titus@vallivue.org' <jenny.titus@vallivue.org>; 'lisa.boyd@vallivue.org' <lisa.boyd@vallivue.org>;
'joseph.palmer@vallivue.org' <joseph.palmer@vallivue.org>; 'lrichard@cityofcaldwell.org' <lrichard@cityofcaldwell.org>;
'aperry@cityofcaldwell.org' <aperry@cityofcaldwell.org>; 'knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov' <knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov>;
'chopper@hwydistrict4.org' <chopper@hwydistrict4.org>; 'brandy.walker@centurylink.com'
<brandy.walker@centurylink.com>; 'eingram@idahopower.com' <eingram@idahopower.com>; 'easements@idahopower.com'
<easements@idahopower.com>; 'arobins@idahopower.com' <arobins@idahopower.com>; 'monica.taylor@intgas.com'
<monica.taylor@intgas.com>; 'jessica.mansell@intgas.com' <jessica.mansell@intgas.com>;
'Contract.Administration.Bid.Box@ziply.com' <Contract.Administration.Bid.Box@ziply.com>; 'kirk@pioneerirrigation.com'
<kirk@pioneerirrigation.com>; 'mitch.kiester@phd3.idaho.gov' <mitch.kiester@phd3.idaho.gov>;
'anthony.lee@phd3.idaho.gov' <anthony.lee@phd3.idaho.gov>; 'D3Development.services@itd.idaho.gov'
<D3Development.services@itd.idaho.gov>; 'niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov' <niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov>; Brian Crawforth
<Brian.Crawforth@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Christine Wendelsdorf <Christine.Wendelsdorf@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Michael
Stowell <mstowell@ccparamedics.com>; Dalia Alnajjar <Dalia.Alnajjar@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Tom Crosby
<Tom.Crosby@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Eric Arthur <Eric.Arthur@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Kathy Husted
<Kathleen.Husted@canyoncounty.id.gov>; GIS and Addressing Division <GISAddressing@canyoncounty.id.gov>;
'makline2@marathonpetroleum.com' <makline2@marathonpetroleum.com>
Subject: Agency Notice CU2025-0001 / Giannini

\~

mailto:Tom.Crosby@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
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CANYON COUNTY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
111 North 11th Ave., Ste. 310, Caldwell, ID  83605 | Office:  208-454-7458 


www.canyoncounty.id.gov/elected-officials/commissioners/development-services 
 


AGENCY NOTIFICATION – RESPONSE REQUESTED 
 


Case No.: CU2025-0001  Transmission Date: 5/2/2025 


Address: 18940 Lower Pleasant Ridge Rd  Hearing Body:  


Applicant: Brandon Giannini      Property Owner: Brandon Giannini 
 


RESPONSE DEADLINE: June 2, 2025 
Your agency is hereby notified that Canyon County Development Services has accepted an application: 
 


Case No. CU2025-0001: The applicant, Brandon Giannini, is requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a Special 
Events Facility and Caretaker Residence on approximately 12.39 acres in an “A” (Agricultural) zone. The 
request is for 59 special events a year with a maximum of 300 guests and 150 parking spaces. The hours of 
operation proposed are 8am – 10:30pm with the music shutoff time of 10pm and the cleaning crew leaving 
by 12am. The proposal is for one full time employee that would stay in the caretaker residence and hiring 
part time employees as needed. The applicant will have porta potties onsite for the events. The subject 
property is located at 18940 Lower Pleasant Ridge Rd, Caldwell, also referenced as Parcel R36382010, a 
portion of the SW quarter of Section 24, T4N, R4W, BM, Canyon County, Idaho. 
 


The property is not located within a Floodplain and/or Floodway.  Flood Hazard Zone: X 
 
 


Your agency response is critical to the evaluation of this proposal.  A copy of the letter of intent and other 
applicable documents are enclosed for your review. The application packet can also be found on the County 
website under “Land Hearings”. To provide comments, please respond by June 2, 2025. Comments received by the 
due date will be added to the Staff Report and the hearing body’s packet. Your agency’s comments are an 
important part of our decision-making process.  Contact Amber Lewter at amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov  
with any questions, concerns, or if you need additional information. 
 


Please reference the Case No. listed above in responses and/or correspondence regarding this case.  You may 
respond in the following formats: 


• Mail: 111 North 11th Ave., Ste. 310, Caldwell, ID  83605 


• Email:    amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov   
 


At a minimum, please address the following questions specific to your agency listed below and any additional concerns 
regarding the requested use.  Information submitted will be a part of the record as evidence for the Findings of this 
case: 


 


SOUTHWEST DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT 
✓ Will a Nutrient Pathogen Study be required? 
✓ Will adequate sanitary systems be provided to accommodate the use? 
✓ Any concerns about the use or request for rezoning? If so, are there any conditions or mitigation measures 


recommended to ensure the use or requested rezone minimizes potential impacts to the surrounding area and 
nearby city? 


 


HIGHWAY DISTRICTS/ITD 
✓ Does legal access to the property exist for the requested use? 
✓ Will there be any undue interference with existing or future traffic patterns created by the requested use? If 


so, are there any conditions or mitigation measures recommended to ensure the use or requested rezone 
minimizes potential impacts to the surrounding area and nearby city? 


✓ Is a TIS required? 



http://www.canyoncounty.id.gov/elected-officials/commissioners/d
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Agency Notification for a Public Hearing            Rev. 02/23 
Canyon County Development Services Department                          Page 2                                                                         


✓ What are the cumulative impacts of the use or request rezone to the road network and area? 
 


IRRIGATION DISTRICTS 
✓ Will adequate irrigation be provided to accommodate said use? 
✓ Will any of the services provided by the irrigation district be negatively impacted by the requested use or 


require additional public funding to meet the needs created by the requested use? Are there any conditions or 
mitigation measures recommended to ensure the use or requested rezone minimizes potential impacts to the 
surrounding area and nearby city? 


 


IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 
✓ Will adequate water be provided to accommodate requested use? 
✓ Any concerns about the use or request for rezoning? If so, are there any conditions or mitigation measures 


recommended to ensure the use or requested rezone minimizes potential impacts to the surrounding area and 
nearby city? 


 


SCHOOL FACILITIES 
✓ Will essential services be provided to accommodate the requested use? 
✓ Will any school services be negatively impacted by the requested use or require additional public funding to 


meet the needs created by the requested use? Are there any conditions or mitigation measures recommended 
to ensure the use or requested rezone minimizes potential impacts to the surrounding area and nearby city? 


 


POLICE, FIRE, AND EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 
✓ Will essential services be provided to accommodate requested use? 
✓ Will services be negatively impacted by such use or require additional public funding to meet the needs 


created by the requested use? Are there any conditions or mitigation measures recommended to ensure the 
use or requested rezone minimizes potential impacts to the surrounding area and nearby city? 


✓ What is the estimated response time to the subject property?  Is this response time adequate for life safety 
concerns? 
 


DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
✓ Will the use have a negative impact on air quality? 
✓ Will essential services accommodate said use? 
✓ Will the use impact any nearby surface water sources? 
✓ Will the use negatively impact groundwater? 
✓ Is there a hazardous waste concern? 
✓ Any concerns about the use or request for rezoning? If so, are there any conditions or mitigation measures 


recommended to ensure the use or requested rezone minimizes potential impacts to the surrounding area and 
nearby city? 
 


Idaho Code 37-6509(a) requires notice of a public hearing to be sent to political subdivisions of the state that 
provided services within the planning jurisdiction at least fifteen (15) days before the public hearing. 




























Archived: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 3:08:37 PM
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
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Please see the attached agency notice. You are invited to provide written testimony or comments by June 2, 2025, although as
of this point, no hearing date has been set. You will receive a separate notification when the hearing date has been set for this
case. If the comment deadline is on a weekend or holiday, it will move to close of business 5pm the next business day. The
deadline for written testimony or additional exhibits is to ensure planners can consider the information as they develop their staff
report and recommended findings. All items received by the deadline will also be placed in the hearing packet, allowing the
hearing body adequate time to review the submitted information.

\~

Please direct your comments or questions to Planner Amber Lewter at amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov.

\~

Thank you,

\~

Caitlin Ross

Hearing Specialist

Canyon County Development Services Department

111 N. 11th Ave., #310, Caldwell, ID\~ 83605

\~

Direct Line:\~ 208-454-7463\~\~\~\~\~\~\~\~\~\~\~

Email:\~ Caitlin.Ross@canyoncounty.id.gov

Website:\~ www.canyoncounty.id.gov

\~

Development Services Department (DSD)

NEW public office hours

Effective Jan. 3 , 2023

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday

8am – 5pm

Wednesday

1pm – 5pm

**We will not be closed during lunch hour **

mailto:amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:Caitlin.Ross@canyoncounty.id.gov
http://www.canyoncounty.id.gov/


Archived: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 4:21:06 PM
From: Niki Benyakhlef 
Mail received time: Fri, 23 May 2025 10:53:24
Sent: Fri, 23 May 2025 16:53:19
To: Amber Lewter 
Cc: Caitlin Ross 
Subject: [External] RE: Agency Notice CU2025-0001 / Giannini
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Hello Amber,

\~

ITD will not be providing comments on this application, as the proposed special event is not expected to impact the state
highway system. Special events are considered temporary in nature and do not affect the highway’s average daily traffic.

Per the MUTCD, average day refers to a day that reflects typical traffic volumes for a given location; generally, a weekday
influenced by employment patterns or a weekend influenced by entertainment or recreation. Since this event does not represent
those typical conditions, no mitigation will be requested.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

\~

Thank you,

\~

Niki Benyakhlef
Development Services Coordinator

\~

\~

District 3 Development Services
O: 208.334.8337 | C: 208.296.9750
Email:\~niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov

Website:\~itd.idaho.gov

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

mailto:Niki.Benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov
mailto:Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:Caitlin.Ross@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov
https://itd.idaho.gov/


Archived: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 4:21:14 PM
From: Anthony Lee 
Mail received time: Wed, 7 May 2025 13:52:21
Sent: Wed, 7 May 2025 19:52:09
To: Amber Lewter Amber Lewter 
Subject: [External] RE: Agency Notice CU2025-0001 / Giannini
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Hi Amber,

1. Will a Nutrient Pathogen Study be required? The development is NOT in a designated Priority Area and does not
require a Nutrient Pathogen Study if the daily estimated wastewater flow is <2500 gallons per day.

2. Will adequate sanitary systems be provided to accommodate the use? A site evaluation has not been conducted to
determine site suitability. \~Any new structure that requires wastewater disposal must install a new subsurface
sewage disposal system. If used in the proposal, any existing structure connected to a septic system may need
to be reevaluated for adequate capacity for wastewater disposal.
\pnlvlcont\pnindent360

3. Any concerns about the use or request for rezoning? If so, are there any conditions or mitigation measures recommended
to ensure the use or requested rezone minimizes potential impacts to the surrounding area and the\~nearby city? There
are no\~concerns with the use or request for rezoning if the applicant meets all SWDH requirements.

Porta potties are not\~recommended as the sole method of wastewater disposal and may be used in conjunction with a
subsurface wastewater disposal system. However, when\~using porta potties for the events, the\~applicant must adhere to all the
service requirements specified under Section 4.18 in the Technical Guidance Manual and IDAPA 58.01.03.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need clarification.

Thank you,

\~

Check out our new online self-service portal here! PORTAL

\~

Anthony Lee, RS/BS | Land Development Senior

o 208.455.5384 | c 208.899.1285 | f 208.455.5300

anthony.lee@swdh.id.gov | SWDH.org

13307 Miami Ln., Caldwell, ID 83607

mailto:Anthony.Lee@swdh.id.gov
mailto:Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
https://swdh3.hedgerowsoftware.com/#/home
mailto:anthony.lee@swdh.id.gov
http://www.swdh.org/


Archived: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 4:21:22 PM
From: Chris Ababon 
Mail received time: Wed, 2 Jul 2025 14:55:03
Sent: Wed, 2 Jul 2025 20:54:55
To: Amber Lewter 
Cc: Anthony Lee 
Subject: Re: [External] RE: Agency Notice CU2025-0001 / Giannini
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
Outlook-A logo wit.png; Outlook-A blue squ.png; Outlook-A logo of .png; Outlook-A red and .png;

Hi Amber,\~

The long and short answer to your question is no, they would not be considered a public water system.

After going around and around on another project/facility with a similar demographic and operating days, Brandon Lowder at
DEQ came to the conclusion that if they are operating under 60 days/year, then they would not be considered a public water
system. Emily Bunn at Canyon County should be able to shed some light on the situation that we are still wrapping up.\~

I would like to note that although the property/facility does not meet the requirements to be regulated as a public water
system, I would advise that the facility is regulated as a public water system to ensure public safety.\~

Chris Ababon, REHS/RS\~|\~Environmental Health Specialist, Senior
o 208.455.5409 |\~c 208.606.2132 |\~f 208.454.7722
christopher.ababon@swdh.id.gov\~|\~SWDH.org
13307 Miami Ln., Caldwell, ID 83607
\~

\~ \~ \~ Healthier Together
\~

From: Anthony Lee <Anthony.Lee@swdh.id.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 2:40 PM
To: Chris Ababon <Chris.Ababon@swdh.id.gov>
Subject: FW: [External] RE: Agency Notice CU2025-0001 / Giannini
\~
Fyi:
\~
From: Amber Lewter <Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 2:28 PM
To: Anthony Lee <Anthony.Lee@swdh.id.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Agency Notice CU2025-0001 / Giannini
\~

mailto:Chris.Ababon@swdh.id.gov
mailto:Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:Anthony.Lee@swdh.id.gov
mailto:christopher.ababon@swdh.id.gov
http://www.swdh.org/
https://www.facebook.com/southwestdistricthealth/
https://www.instagram.com/swdhidaho/
https://www.youtube.com/@SouthwestDistrictHealth
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CAUTION: This email originated outside Southwest District Health's network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you
click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact IT with any concerns.

\~
Hello Anthony,
\~
Was it determined that the current domestic well is sufficient for the proposed use of a special events facility, caretaker residence,
and a single family dwelling?
\~
The special events facility is requesting 59 events a year with 300 guests, and additional employees.
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
Public office hours
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 1:52 PM
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


CAUTION:\~This email originated outside Southwest District Health's network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE
you click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact IT with any concerns.

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
From:\~Caitlin Ross <Caitlin.Ross@canyoncounty.id.gov>
Sent:\~Friday, May 2, 2025\~9:09 AM
To:\~'jenny.titus@vallivue.org' <jenny.titus@vallivue.org>; 'lisa.boyd@vallivue.org' <lisa.boyd@vallivue.org>;
joseph.palmer@vallivue.org; 'lrichard@cityofcaldwell.org' <lrichard@cityofcaldwell.org>; 'aperry@cityofcaldwell.org'
<aperry@cityofcaldwell.org>; 'knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov' <knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov>; 'chopper@hwydistrict4.org'
<chopper@hwydistrict4.org>; 'brandy.walker@centurylink.com' <brandy.walker@centurylink.com>;
'eingram@idahopower.com' <eingram@idahopower.com>; 'easements@idahopower.com' <easements@idahopower.com>;
'arobins@idahopower.com' <arobins@idahopower.com>; 'monica.taylor@intgas.com' <monica.taylor@intgas.com>;
'jessica.mansell@intgas.com' <jessica.mansell@intgas.com>; 'Contract.Administration.Bid.Box@ziply.com'
<Contract.Administration.Bid.Box@ziply.com>; 'kirk@pioneerirrigation.com' <kirk@pioneerirrigation.com>; Mitch Kiester
<Mitch.Kiester@swdh.id.gov>; Anthony Lee <Anthony.Lee@swdh.id.gov>; 'D3Development.services@itd.idaho.gov'
<D3Development.services@itd.idaho.gov>; 'niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov' <niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov>; Brian Crawforth
<Brian.Crawforth@canyoncounty.id.gov>; christine.wendelsdorf@canyoncounty.id.gov; Michael Stowell
<mstowell@ccparamedics.com>; Dalia Alnajjar <Dalia.Alnajjar@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Tom Crosby
<Tom.Crosby@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Eric Arthur <Eric.Arthur@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Kathy Husted
<Kathleen.Husted@canyoncounty.id.gov>; GIS and Addressing Division <GISAddressing@canyoncounty.id.gov>;
'makline2@marathonpetroleum.com' <makline2@marathonpetroleum.com>
Subject:\~Agency Notice CU2025-0001 / Giannini
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
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mailto:knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov
mailto:chopper@hwydistrict4.org
mailto:brandy.walker@centurylink.com
mailto:eingram@idahopower.com
mailto:easements@idahopower.com
mailto:arobins@idahopower.com
mailto:monica.taylor@intgas.com
mailto:jessica.mansell@intgas.com
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mailto:Brian.Crawforth@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:christine.wendelsdorf@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:mstowell@ccparamedics.com
mailto:Dalia.Alnajjar@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:Tom.Crosby@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:Eric.Arthur@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:Kathleen.Husted@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:GISAddressing@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:makline2@marathonpetroleum.com


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
111 N. 11th\~Ave., #310, Caldwell, ID\~ 83605

\~
Direct Line:\~ 208-454-7463\~\~\~\~\~\~\~\~\~\~\~
Email:\~ Caitlin.Ross@canyoncounty.id.gov
Website:\~ www.canyoncounty.id.gov
\~
Development Services Department (DSD)
NEW public\~office hours
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


 
 

 

403 Blaine Street • Caldwell, ID  83605 • Phone 208-649-1266 • Fax 208-455-3014 

 

Date 05/05/5025 

  

Canyon County – Development Services 

Re: Case Number: CU2025-0001, 18940 Lower Pleasant Ridge Rd 

  

Dear, Canyon County Development Services Department 

 

The Caldwell City Fire Department District has reviewed and can approve the 

application subject to compliance with all the following code requirements and 

conditions of approval. Any deviation from this plan is subject to Fire 

Department approval.  Please note that unless stated otherwise, this memo 

represents the requirements of the 2018 International Fire Code (IFC) as adopted 

by the Idaho State Fire Marshal’s Office. 

 

 

Details: 

• Nearest Fire Station: Station 1 

• Distance: 4.7 miles 

• Estimated response time: 7 minutes 

 

Conditions: 

 
 

1. Fire hydrants, capable of producing the required fire flow, shall be 

located along approved fire lanes. Fire hydrant spacing shall meet the 

requirements of IFC table C105.1.1 (IFC 507.3, IFC B105.2, IFC C105). 

2. Roadway serving a fire hydrant shall be a minimum of 26-feet in width. 

(IFC D103.1) 

3. Dead-end fire apparatus access roads exceeding 150 feet (45 720 mm) in 

length shall be provided with an approved area for turning around fire 

apparatus. (IFC 503.2.5) 

4. Fire apparatus access roads shall extend to within 150 feet of all portions 

of the exterior walls of the first story of a building measured by an 

approved route around the exterior of the building or facility. (IFC 503.1.1) 
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5. Fire apparatus access roads shall have an unobstructed width of not less 

than 20 feet and an unobstructed vertical clearance of not less than 13 

feet 6 inches. (IFC 503.2.1) 

6. The minimum outside turning radius of a fire apparatus access road shall 

be 48 feet. The minimum inside turning radius shall be 28 feet. (IFC 503.2.4) 

7. Fire apparatus access roads shall have an approved driving surface of 

asphalt, concrete or other approved driving surface and can support the 

imposed load of fire apparatus weighing at least 80,000 pounds. Please 

provide documentation the road surface meets this standard. (IFC 

D102.1) 

8. Fire apparatus access roads shall not exceed 10 percent in grade. (IFC 

D103.2) 

9. Access gates shall comply with requirements of the IFC. If gates are 

electronically operated, they shall be equipped with an automatic 

opening mechanism activated by the Opticom or eKnox System.  

10. Approved secondary access roads shall be provided per section D106 of 

the 2018 IFC. 

11. Fire hydrants serving building FDC’s shall be located not more than 

150’away 

12. An automatic fire sprinkler system installed per NFPA 13R may be required.    

 

13. Where fire apparatus access roads or a water supply for fire protection 

are required to be installed, such protection shall be installed and made 

serviceable prior to and during the time of construction except where 

approved alternative methods of protection are provided. Temporary 

street signs shall be installed at each street intersection where construction 

of new roadways allows passage by vehicles in accordance with (IFC 

Section 505.2. 
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14. SECTION D104 COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENTS D104.1 

Buildings exceeding three stories or 30 feet in height. Buildings or facilities 

exceeding 30 feet (9144 mm) or three stories in height shall have not fewer 

than two means of fire apparatus access for each structure.  

15. D104.2 Buildings exceeding 62,000 square feet in area. Buildings or 

facilities having a gross building area of more than 62,000 square feet 

(5760 m2) shall be provided with two separate and approved fire 

apparatus access roads. 

a. Exception: Projects having a gross building area of up to 124,000 

square feet (11 520 m2 ) that have a single approved fire apparatus 

access road where all buildings are equipped throughout with 

approved automatic sprinkler systems.  

16. D104.3 Remoteness. Where two fire apparatus access roads are required, 

they shall be placed a distance apart equal to not less than one half of 

the length of the maximum overall diagonal dimension of the lot or area 

to be served, measured in a straight line between accesses. 

17. When bollards are required they should be MaxiForce Collapsible Bollards  

18. An Automatic Fire Detection System and Fire Alarm System may be 

required based on the occupancy type and evaluation of hazards with 

the structure.  901.4.4 

19. An eKnox lock box, shall be installed on the outside of the building by the 

main entrance and by the sprinkler room.   Additional eKnox Key boxes 

may be required based on occupancy and proximity of other Boxes.  

Each eKnox Box shall have labeled master keys to every lock within the 

structure.  The final number and location shall be with the approval of the 

Caldwell Fire Marshal or designee.  506.1 

20. Private water mains shall be provided in accordance with NFPA 24 507.2.1 

21. Emergency Responder Radio Coverage: New buildings shall have 

approved radio coverage for emergency responders within the building 

based on the existing coverage levels of the public safety communication 

systems utilized by the jurisdiction, measured at the exterior of the building. 
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This section shall not require improvement of the existing public safety 

communication systems. 510. 

 
General Requirement: 

Fire Department required fire hydrants, access, and street identification shall be 

installed prior to construction or storage of combustible materials on site.  Provisions may 

be made for temporary access and identification measures. 

 

Specific building construction requirements of the International Building Code, 

International Fire Code and City of Caldwell Code will apply. However, these provisions 

are best addressed by a licensed Architect at time of building permit application. 

 

Regards, 

 
Alan Perry 

Deputy Chief 

Fire Marshal 

Caldwell Rural Fire Protection District 

Aperry@cityofcaldwell.org 
 
 

mailto:Aperry@cityofcaldwell.org


Archived: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 4:21:53 PM
From: Keri Smith 
Mail received time: Mon, 9 Jun 2025 16:07:53
Sent: Mon, 9 Jun 2025 22:07:41
To: Amber Lewter 
Subject: [External] Fwd: Giannini Event Center
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
CFD Review CU2025-0001, 18940 Lower Pleasant Ridge Rd 6-9-2025.pdf;

Amber,\~
Please find the attached updated agency response from Caldwell Fire. \~This letter should replace the original response as it only
addresses fire requirements for the specific identified uses. I would recommend the standard condition of approval that requires
the development to comply with the adopted fire code. \~Including specific codes can cause confusion; especially if codes are
updated in the future (we would want to always comply with current laws at the time of development). \~

Thank you,

Keri Smith

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alan Perry <aperry@cityofcaldwell.org>
Subject: Re: Giannini Event Center
Date: June 9, 2025 at 3:17:01 PM MDT
To: Keri Smith <keri@tvpidaho.com>
Cc: Tom Crosby <tom.crosby@canyoncounty.id.gov>, Scott Hillman
<scott.hillman@canyoncounty.id.gov>

As requested, here are your updated conditions for your submitted project.
Good luck,

mailto:keri@tvpidaho.com
mailto:Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
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Date 06/09/2025 


**Update**  


Caldwell City – Planning and Zoning 


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


 


 


Caldwell Fire Department Details 


 


• Nearest Fire Station: Station 1 


• Distance: 4.7 miles 


• Estimated response time: 7 minutes 


 


Conditions: 
 


1. A signal Fire hydrant placed near the pump house, capable of producing 


the required fire flow, shall be located along approved fire lanes. Fire 


hydrant spacing shall meet the requirements of IFC table C105.1.1 (IFC 


507.3, IFC B105.2, IFC C105). 


2. Roadway serving a fire hydrant shall be a minimum of 26-feet in width. 


(IFC D103.1) 


3. Fire apparatus access roads shall extend to within 150 feet of all portions 


of the exterior walls of the first story of a building measured by an 


approved route around the exterior of the building or facility. (IFC 503.1.1) 


4. Fire apparatus access roads shall have an unobstructed width of not less 


than 20 feet and an unobstructed vertical clearance of not less than 13 


feet 6 inches. (IFC 503.2.1) 
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5. The minimum outside turning radius of a fire apparatus access road shall 


be 48 feet. The minimum inside turning radius shall be 28 feet. (IFC 503.2.4) 


6. Fire apparatus access roads shall have an approved driving surface of 


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


7. Fire apparatus access roads shall not exceed 10 percent in grade. (IFC 


D103.2) 


8. An eKnox lock box, shall be installed on the outside of the building by the 


main entrance(front gate or main house). Each eKnox Box shall have 


labeled master keys to every lock within the structure.  The final number 


and location shall be with the approval of the Caldwell Fire Marshal or 


designee.  506.1 


9. Private water mains shall be provided in accordance with NFPA 24  


507.2.1 


 
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



















